Turner, Ruth

From: Turner, Ruth

Sent: 11 June 2019 13:07

To:

Cc: Entertainment Licensing
Subject: TEN 24 August 2019
Dear Diane

I am writing to you further to our telephone conversation in relation to your Temporary Event Notice for 24 August
2019 (23.00hrs}) until 25 August 2019 (04.00hrs) at the Caribbean Cricket Club Scott Hall Road for the sale and supply
of alcohol, the provision of regulated entertainment and the supply of late night refreshment

As discussed Environmental Health are the responsible authority for assessing measures applicants have put in place
for the ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’

On assessing your application | note that the Caribbean Cricket Club is located close to residential premises and
following our conversation | have concerns that the provision of regulated entertainment until 04.00hrs will disturb
local residents and lead to us receiving noise complaints thus undermining the Licensing Objective.

As discussed this year we have been working with partners to try and minimise the disruption caused by regulated
entertainment to local residents and it has been agreed that WY Police and ourselves will look for any TENs which
are submitted to be within the following hours:

Saturday, 24th August - between 12 midday and 12 midnight
Sunday, 25th August - between 12 midday and 2am the following morning
Monday, 26th August - between 12 midday and 12 midnight

1 would hope to be able to come to an agreement without having to issue a counter notice which would result in a
hearing before the Licensing Committee, so would ask that you either amend the finishing hour of your TEN to
midnight or to withdraw the TEN completely. | would appreciate it if you could email your response by return to
ruth.turner@leeds.gov.uk and Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk

Should you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me on the telephone number below

Kind Regards

Ruth Turner
Team Manager Environmental Health

Leeds City Council
Environmental Health Services
Millshaw Parkway

Leeds

LS11 0LS

0113 37 86568

Follow us on Twitter @Clean_Leeds



